INEER ISC meeting, Olomouc, June 27, 2004

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

University of Pecs (UP)

Budapest University of Technology and
Economics (BUTE)

(Hungary, European Union)

International Conference on Engineering
Education

ICEE2007



From: tokai@mail.bme.hu [mailto:tokai@mail.bme.hu]

Sent: Wed 10/6/2004 4:22 AM

To: ineer@ineer.org

Cc: moson@bme-tk.bme.hu; antal.adam@mail.bme.hu; moldvay@mail.bome.hu
Subject: Regrets: no BUTE representative to Gainsville

Dear Dr. Aung,

Thank you very much for your detailed briefing and photos from the various
INEER meetings recently (in Olomouc, Saratov and of course in Pecs and
Budapest).

As Dr. Peter Moson forsaw in his e-mail to you on 27 September, BUTE can
unfortunately not send any representatives to the Gainesville meeting.

Former Rector Dr. Detrekoi whom we met together on 6 July sends you his
greetings and | am sure that Professor Dr. Karoly Molnar who took over from 1st
August on as Rector of BUTE will also agree that adjoining the main events of the
INEER conference in Pecs in the summer of year 2007 BUTE will also welcome the
participants for a gathering in the capital of Hungary.

Hoping to continue correspondence and work together for this prestigious
aim,

Yours,

Antal Adam, Director

Department of Research and International Relations (DRIR)
Rector's Office

BUTE

Budapest University of Technology and Economics
antal.adam@mail.bme.hu

Forwarded by Andras Tokai
senior counsellor

Head, DRIR, International Office
BUTE



From: moson@bme-tk.bme.hu [mailto:moson@bme-tk.bme.hu]

Sent: Tue 6/22/2004 7:17 AM

To: Aung, Win; "ineer@ineer.org"’

Cc: varga@bme-intl.sulinet.hu; korai-palne@tanok.bme.hu; moson@math.bme.hu;
barsony@pmmfk.pte.hu

Subject: ICEE2007 Hungary - Preliminary Proposal 2

Dear Colleagues,
| have just realized that | send you a few minutes ago an unfinished variant of the letter

below. Sorry. Here is the final version. Best wishes Peter Moson

PS. Dear Win, please confirm that you have received this letter.

To

INEER BOARD / INTERNATIONAL STEERING COMMITTEE
Mr. Win AUNG

secretary-general, INEER

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

University of Pécs and Budapest University of Technology and Economics
(Hungary, EU) hereby present their candidature for the organization of
the International Conference on Engineering Education

(ICEE2007).

Preliminary title of the conference:
ENGINEERING DEGREE AND COMPETENCES

The dates proposed:

August 11-12 (Saturday, Sunday), 2007. Arrival to Hungary.

August 13-15 (Monday - Wednesday), 2007. Conference in Pécs at the
Pollack Mihaly Faculty of Engineering (University of Pécs). August 16
(Thursday), 2007. (Transfer to Budapest, Closing ceremony at BUTE).
August 17, 2007 -... Departure.

Probable registration fee: 400 EURO.



Core of the local organizing committee in Pécs:

Dr. Barsony Janos (dean of the Pollack Mihaly Faculty of Engineering),
Dr. Kukai Tibor (vice-dean of the Pollack Mihaly Faculty of
Engineering),

Dr. Orban Ferenc (Mech. Eng.),

Dr. Asvanyi Jozsef (Electr. Eng).

This preliminary proposal together with the presentation of host
institutions will be presented at the ISC meeting in Olomouc (Czech
Republic) on June 27, 2004. University of Pécs and BUTE are ready to modify this

program, to include other events (e.g. workshops).

Some further elements related to the conference can be discussed
during the visit of Mr. Win Aung in Hungary (July 2-7, 2004).

In case of acceptance of the preliminary proposal official declarations

can be signed by

Prof. Dr. Janos Barsony (dean of the Pollack Mihaly Faculty of Engineering),
Prof. Dr. Akos Detrek®i (rector of BUTE)

on July 2, 6, 2004 correspondingly.

Pecs, Budapest, June 22, 2004.

Dr. Janos Barsony (University of Pecs), Dr. Peter Moson (BUTE)



INEER ISC meeting, Olomouc, June 27, 2004

Preliminary title of the conference:
ENGINEERING DEGREE AND COMPETENCES

Dates proposed:

August 11-12 (Saturday, Sunday), 2007. Arrival.

August 13-15 (Monday - Wednesday), 2007.
Conference in Pécs at the Pollack Mihaly Faculty
of Engineering (UP).

August 16 (Thursday), 2007. (Transfer to Budapest,
Closing ceremony at BUTE).

August 17, 2007 -... Departure. (Workshop?)



Presentation: University of Pécs

Pécs - capital of Baranya County (South of Hungary) -
city of Mediterranean Atmosphere. Pop. 180.000 .

University of Péecs (founded in 1367, first in Hungary).
29.000 students, 9 faculties:

Pollack Mihaly Faculty of Engineering

Faculty of Business and Economics

Faculty of Health Sciences

Faculty of Humanities

Faculty of Law and the European Studies Center
Faculty of Medicine

Faculty of Sciences

Faculty of Visual Arts and Music

Illyes Gyula College of Education



Presentation: Pollack Mihaly Faculty of Engineering

Pollack Mihaly Faculty of Engineering (founded in 1970)

® Architectural Engineering
« Architecture

» Civil Engineering

» Electrical Engineering

« Environmental Engineering
* Information technology

» Mechanical Engineering
 Technical Teacher Training
» Urban Planning

Mihaly Pollack, famous classicist architect (1773-1855), who received
international acclaim with the public buildings, churches and manor houses he
designed.



Presentation: Budapest University of Technology and Economics

Budapest - capital of Hungary. Pop. 2.000.000 .

Budapest University of Technology and Economics
(founded 1n 1782). 15.000 students, 8 faculties
(architecture, chemical, civil, electrical & informatics,
mechanical, natural sciences, social & economic
sciences, transport).

Nobel prize winners: Jené6 WIGNER (physics, 1963),
Dénes GABOR (holography, 1971), Gyérgy OLAH
(chemistry, 1994). RUBIK-cube

Conferences, experience: e.g. Conference on Modeling Fluid

Flow /CMFF'03/ 171 oral presentations, 220 participants, from 30
countries.
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ICEE 2007

WELCOME in HUNGARY
(Pecs, Budapest)



